


Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:00 PM
To: ‘Ben Barker'

Subject: Re: 10.14.58 et seq. NMAC

Ben:

Please take note of the regulation(s) below.

TITLE 19 NATURAL RESOURCES AND WILDLIFE
CHAPTER 14 GEOTHERMAL POWER
PART 58 GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES WELL HISTORY (FORM G-107)

19.14.58.1 ISSUING AGENCY: Energy and Minerals Department, Oil Conservation Division, P.O. Box 2088, Santa
Fe, New Mexico.
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.2 SCOPE: [RESERVED]
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.3 STATUTORY AUTHORITY: [RESERVED]
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.4 DURATION: [RESERVED]
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.5 EFFECTIVE DATE: [November 15, 1983]
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.6 OBJECTIVE: [RESERVED]
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.7 DEFINITIONS: [RESERVED]
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.8 FOR PRODUCING, INJECTION, OR DISPOSAL WELLS: Form G-107, geothermal resources well
history, is a chronological history of the entire operation of drilling and completing the well and shall be filed in triplicate
with the form G-104 when it is desirable to put any geothermal resources well on production or injection or disposal.
Failure to file a completed form G-107 will result in witholding approval of form G-104, certificate of compliance and
authorization to produce geothermal resources. Distribution of form G-107 for producing, injection or disposal wells shall
be one copy to the New Mexico bureau of mines, one copy to the United States geological survey and one copy retained
by the division.

[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.9 FOR NON-PRODUCING OR TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELLS OTHER THAN THERMAL
GRADIENT WELLS: Form G-107, geothermal resources well history, shall be filed in triplicate for every geothermal
resources well not on active producing or injection or disposal status within six months after cessation of active drilling
operations on the well unless a permit for temporary abandonment shall have been approved for the well in accordance
with Rule G-303 B [now 19.14.73.9 NMAC]. In no event, even in the case of prolonged temporary abandonment approved
by the division, shall the filing of form G-107 be delayed for more than five years after cessation of active drilling
operations. Distribution of form G-107 for inactive or temporarily abandoned wells shall be one copy to the New Mexico
bureau of mines, one copy to the United States geological survey and one copy retained by the division.

[Recompiled 12/31/01]

19.14.58.10 FOR PLUGGED AND ABANDONED WELLS OTHER THAN THERMAL GRADIENT WELLS: Form G-
107, geothermal resources well history, shall be filed in triplicate for plugged and abandoned wells within six months after



abandonment. Distribution of form G-107 for abandoned wells shall be one copy to the New Mexico bureau of mines, one
copy to the United States geological survey and one copy retained by the division.
[Recompiled 12/31/01]

HISTORY OF 19.14.58 NMAC:

Pre-NMAC History: The material in this Part was derived from that previously filed with the State Records Center and
Archives:

Rule G-207, Geothermal Resources Well History (Form G-107), 11/1/83.

History of Repealed Material: [RESERVED]
Agency Contact Information (11/18/2008):

New Mexico Bureau of Geology & Natural Resources (NMBGNR)

Geothermal Studies

801 Leroy Place

New Mexico Tech

Socorro NM 87801-4796

(575) 835-5420 information

(575) 835-6333 fax

Contact: Mr. Marshall Reiter, Principal Senior Geophysicist (575) 835-5306 (E-mail:mreiter @ nmt.edu)

United States Geological Survey (USGS)
Geothermal Studies

5338 Montgomery Blvd., NE Suite 400
Albugquerque, NM 87109-1311

(505) 830-7900

Contact: Ms. Linda Weiss (505) 830-7901 (E-mail: Isweiss @ usgs.gov)

Thank you.

Copy: OCD Online “GTHT-1" “G-107 Thumbnail

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm

“Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htim#environmental)




